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Rivera, Maribel

From: CorOnline

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 11.35 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: UPDATE EIN NUMBER
Attachments: image001.ipg

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Giannina Astete [mailto:gastete@treplus.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 11:02 AM

To: CorOnline

Subject: UPDATE EIN NUMBER

To whom it may concern, | would like assistance in updating the following corporations information by adding their EIN
number, it should be as follows 90-0643266. Thank you for your assistance.

Florida Profit Corporation
VISUAL LANGUAGE CORP.

Fiting Information

Document Number P11 000001121
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/04/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/05/2011

Principal Address

14195 SW 8757
NUM B 303
MIAM! FL 33183

Giannina Astete

JATAX

RETURN CENYER

13500 N. Kendall Drive, Suite 129
Miami, Florida 33186
www.TaxReturnCenter.com
54



4
-~ -

(305) 387-1099 Office
(305)387-8199 Fax

The information contained in this email and any attachments hereto is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to use, disclose, copy, or distribute this information which is strictly prohibited by law and we
request that you notify us by telephone or reply to this email, and delete the original message from your email system. Thank you.
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